

SHIN PARK

UX | UI DESIGNER

shinpark.to@gmail.com
905-599-7679
linkedin.com/in/shinpark
www.shinpark.ca

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Photographer | Palette Studio

2012 - PRESENT, TORONTO, ON

- Photographed subjects across all areas; portrait, landscape, commercial, and products
- Leads projects a success by using communication, problem-solving, and critical thinking skills

Barista | Starbucks

OCT 2019 - PRESENT, TORONTO, ON

- Demonstrated effective communication skills with teams and time management
- Awarded Partner of the Quarter for improving the working environment and providing friendly customer service

Digital Imaging Specialist | Shutterstock Custom

OCT 2016 - JAN 2018, TORONTO, ON

- Improved client satisfaction by delivering high-quality media contents to the client
- Pre to post-production skills; photo retouching, digital compositing, GIF animation, assisting creative solution

Social Media Content Creator | Incoco Products

OCT 2015 - DEC 2015, TORONTO, ON

- Raise content viewer/followers by produced creative contents for the company's social media platform on Facebook and Instagram
- Provide 50+ contents by art direction, photography, retouching, mood boarding, and social media planning, execution skills

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma Candidate, User Experience Design

JUN - AUG 2020, ONLINE

Sheridan College | Bachelors of Photography

SEP 2012 - 2016, TORONTO, ON

Graduate with Silver Medal Honours

SKILLS

User research, Prototype, Persona, Storyboarding, Wireframe, Usability test, Sketch, Figma, InVision, Photography, Photoshop, Lightroom, Korean

PROFILE

Aspiring UX/UI designer interested in designing delightful experiences and creating Human-Centred Designs. My interest in technology and 5+ years of art industry experiences as a photographer lead my focus to UX design. My background and experience working with clients will bring a wide range of insights and empathy skills to the table in creative design solutions for users.